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Robert V. Lockhart

District Land Manager
Midiand District

Dear Mr. Pearson:

Union Oil and Gas  ision: Central Region

Union Oil Company of Catifornia

500 North Marienfeid, Midland, Texas 79701
P.O. Box 671, Midland, Texas 79702
Telephone (915) 682-9731
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September 20, 1984

BTA 0il Producers
104 South Pecos
Midland, Texas 79701-9988

ATTN: Mr, C. R. Pearson

BTA 8212 JV-P Lynch

SW/4 Sec. 24-20S-34E

Lea County, New Mexico
Union's Pearl Prospect (0434)
Lease No. 80592

This will acknowledge your letter of September 11, 1984, requesting
response of your farmout proposal covering our acreage in the SW/4
Section 24-20S-34E, Lea County, New Mexico.

My District Exploration Manager has informed me he will recommend
joining with you in the drilling of your proposed test in the i@ Su)}\l
Section 24 subject to approval of your AFE and Operating Agreement.
Please submit your AFE cost together with your proposed Operating
Agreement and we will submit our recommendation to our Regional

Management for final approval.
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Very truly yours,

UNION OIL COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA
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Robert V. Lockhart
District Land Manager
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